Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Thursday, 21st June, 2012
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Meeting Room B, Macclesfield Library, Jordangate,

Macclesfield, Cheshire SK10 1EE

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and for Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item

on the agenda.

3. Application for a Premises Licence: Bubble Room, 45 - 47 London Road,
Alderley Edge, Cheshire SK9 7JT (Pages 5 - 52)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence for Bubble Room, 45 - 47 London
Road, Alderley Edge.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Thursday 21%' June 2012 at 10.00am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence

Bubble Room, 45-47 London Road, Alderley Edge,
Cheshire, SK9 7JT.

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for a premises licence together with
information as to representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations
The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a
Premises Licence by The Bubble Room Bar & Restaurant, in respect of Bubble
Room, 45-47 London Road, Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7JT.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1 Alderley Edge

50 Local Ward Members
Clir Frank Keegan

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act.

7.0 Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business
Services)

7.1 Not applicable.
8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps (if
any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section
18(4) provides that the authority may (a) grant the licence subject to conditions; (b)
exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 6

application relates; (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor; or (d) to reject the application.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options
The application is for Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied for
are:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

Sale and Supply of Alcohol

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and performance of
dance.

Provision of entertainment facilities for making music

Provision of entertainment facilities for dancing

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music and
dancing.

Late Night Refreshment

The hours applied for are as follows:

Live Music

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 23:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 hours

The performance of live music will take place indoors.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Sundays and
Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Recorded Music

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours

The playing of recorded music will take place indoors only.

Non Standard Timings:



Page 7
To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.
An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences. From the end
of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted hours on New
Year's Day.
Performance of Dance
Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours
The performance of dance will take place indoors only.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Sale and supply of alcohol

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 02:00 hours

The supply of alcohol will be for consumption both on and off the premises.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Sundays and
Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and dance
Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours

The entertainment will take place indoors only.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.



Page 8
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.
Provision of facilities for making music
Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours
The facilities for making music will take place indoors only.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Provision of facilities for dancing

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours

The facilities for dancing will take place indoors only.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music and dance
Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 00:00 hours
Thursday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:00 hours

The provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description shall take place
indoors.

Non Standard Timings:

To 02:00 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Fridays,
Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.



10.4

10.5

Page 9

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 to 00:30 hours
Thursday to Saturday 23:00 to 02:30 hours

The provision of late night refreshment will take place indoors only.
Non Standard Timings:

To 02:30 hours on Christmas Eve, on Valentines Day and on the Sundays and
Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends.

An additional hour on the day that British Summertime commences.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the beginning of permitted
hours on New Year's Day.

Designated Premises Supervisor: Mr Lee Mason

The operating schedule includes the following steps to promote the licensing
objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be installed at the premises. Said CCTV shall:

- record during all hours that the premises is open to the public;

- include upon any recording the time and date of said recording;

- as a minimum, record and head and shoulders image of each individual who
enters the premises through the main entrance, said image to be of evidential
quality; and

- retain images for a minimum of 28 days, with said images being produced to an
authorised officer upon demand.

The Premises Licence Holder, or a nominated representative, shall be an active
member of the local Pub Watch scheme or its equivalent (where such a scheme is
in existence) and shall regularly attend the meetings.

Prior to licensable activities taking place a risk assessment will be conducted, an
appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment.

(b) Public safety

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken, particularly with
regard to the external area, to ensure that there is no accumulation of empty
containers around the licensed premises.

(c) Prevention of public nuisance

Whenever any form of regulated entertainment is taking place at the premises,
regular assessments shall be made of any noise emanating from the premises. In
the event that any noise is likely to cause a disturbance to any local residents,
remedial action shall be taken.



Page 10

Said assessments shall be recorded and made available to an authorised officer
upon request.

The volume of amplified sounds used in connection with entertainment shall at all
times be under the control of the licensee or the management and the controlling
mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the
public.

There shall be adequate supervision and control over any external areas of the
premises to prevent any disturbance to any residents in the vicinity of the
premises.

A clear, legible and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing noise,
nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed at every exit.

(d) Protection of children from harm

There shall be a "Challenge 25" scheme in operation at the premises, requiring any
individual who appears to be under the age of twenty-five to provide identification to
prove that they are over the age of eighteen. In the event that the individual is
unable to provide said identification, then the sale of alcohol will be refused. The
only forms of identification which are acceptable are:

- a UK photo card driving licence;

- a valid passport;

- a PASS-accredited proof of age card; or,

- any other form of identification previously agreed with representatives of the Police
Licensing Department.

All staff who are involved with the sale of alcohol will receive training in relation to
the "Challenge 25" scheme. Records to evidence said training will be made
available to an authorised officer upon request.

Persons under the age of eighteen will not be permitted on the premises unless
accompanied by a responsible adult.

(e) General — all four licensing objectives

Members of staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to
the Licensing Objectives so as to prevent crime and disorder, prevent public
nuisance, promote public safety and promote the protection of children from harm.
Said training will be documented and will be made available to an authorised officer
upon request.

In the absence of the Designated Premises Supervisor, another individual (whose
identity should be known to other members of staff) should be nominated to
deputise for him or her.

At least one personal licence holder will be present whenever the supply or sale of
alcohol is being undertaken, except in the case of emergency.

Hot and cold food will be available at all times that the premises are open to the
public and the supply of alcohol is taking place.



Page 11

Service to patrons who are seated in the external area shall be by way of waiter or
waitress.

10.6 Relevant Representations:

Responsible Authorities

10.6.1 The Police state in their response: The application is for Regulated Entertainment,
the sale and supply of alcohol and late night refreshments. The premises currently
operate under a Premises Licence at 47 London Road, Alderley Edge. The new
licence will include no 45 London Road, Alderley Edge, hence this application.
Operating times Sunday to Wednesday will remain the same, Thursday to Saturday
will be extended by one hour to 02.00 for the sale and supply of alcohol and close
at 02.30 hours. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor Lee Mason will
remain. The operating schedule meets the four licensing objectives to the
satisfaction of the Police and providing these are met there are no Police
representations.

10.6.2 The Environmental Health Department state in their response: | wish to make
comment on the Premises Licence application for The Bubble Room at Alderley
Edge in respect of the licensing objective of the 'Prevention of Public Nuisance'.
This Service would wish for noise from the premises to be controlled and | would
therefore request that the following points are taken into consideration:- | would
express concern regarding the use of the outdoor seating area at the front of the
premises by patrons during sensitive hours. Noise from patrons talking, raised
voices, laughter etc may be audible at nearby residencies during late evening /
early morning hours when the general background noise level drops - in conjunction
with being the times when most people may wish to sleep. The application wishes
for alcohol to be consumed outdoors (in the front external decking / seating
areas) from 9am until 2am on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays and until midnight
on any other day. | would recommend that a restriction to an earlier termination time
should be considered. | would suggest that this is best addressed by the Licensing
Service in relation to making comparison with similar licensed premises / similar
uses of outdoor seating areas on London Road, Alderley Edge during late evening /
early morning hours and that any generic time termination restrictions should be
similarly imposed as a condition of the Premises Licence for the Bubble Room.

In addition, the following points are suggested as conditions of a Premises Licence.

1. Live and recorded music are to be restricted to being played indoors only.

2. Management shall be responsible for ensuring that volume levels (including bass
volume level) are effectively controlled at all times. The controlling mechanism shall
be operated from a part of the premises which is inaccessible to the public.

3. Whenever any form of regulated entertainment is taking place at the premises,
regular external assessments must be undertaken by management to ensure that
the noise is contained and does not result in noise nuisance being caused at the
nearest residential properties. Details of each assessment shall be recorded in a log
book with name of person undertaking the monitoring person, date, time,
assessment positions, subjective opinion of what can or can't be heard and what
action is subsequently taken (if any). The log book should be kept on the premises
and be made available for inspection by an officer from the Local Authority at any
time.

4. Windows and doors shall be kept closed during regulated entertainment.



10.6.3

10.6.4

10.6.5

10.6.5

10.6.6

Page 12

Following further correspondence of 1% June 2012 from the applicant’s Solicitors,

with agreed amendments to the original application, the Environmental Health

Officer has withdrawn her objection. A copy of this correspondence is appended to

this report at Appendix 17

The Cheshire Fire Service — No response.

Local Planning Authority — No response.

Local Safeguarding Children Board — As Police response.
Health and Safety Officer — No response.

Trading Standards — No response.

Interested Parties

10.6.7

11.0

The Licensing Authority has received 15 letters of representation from neighbour
objectors.

The applicant’s Solicitors wrote a letter to the Licensing Authority to request a
meeting with the neighbour objectors on 15" May 2012 at the premises to discuss
the application and to listen to the concerns of the residents. A copy of this letter is
appended to this report at Appendix 16. The Licensing Authority forwarded the
Solicitor’s letter to all of the neighbour objectors for consideration.

On 7" June 2012, the Licensing Authority received correspondence from the
applicant’s Solicitor who wished to propose amendments to the operating schedule
and plans for the premises in the hope of addressing objectors’ concerns. The
Licensing Authority forwarded copies of the correspondence to all of the interested
parties for consideration. A copy of this correspondence is appended to this report
at Appendix 18.

Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report

writer:

Name

:Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer
Tel No: 01270 685957
Email: Nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 — 15 Letters from Neighbour Objectors

Appendix 16 - Letter from Applicant’s Solicitors

Appendix 17- Correspondence from Applicant’s Solicitors and agreement with the
Environmental Health Officer

Appendix 18 - Correspondence from Applicant’s Solicitors to address objectors’ concerns.
Appendix 19 — Plan of area



_Sent: 01 May 2012 20:32
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) . .
Subject: Reference 021018 Planning Apphcatton for extention to Ilcense APPENDIX -1

- Dear Amanda Hilton

| would like to strongty object to the exiension of the license apphcatson 021018 as follows;

The village of Alderly Edge is slowly becommg aghetto in the evemngs due to the bars being open until the late
hours of the morning.

The residents have a right to be abEe to sleep at night and not to be woke up be revelkers singing dancing in the
street and causing rowdy antisocial and nuisance behaviour.

However, | would like to strongly object 1o the extension on the grounds that the pubitc nuisance is the greatest
threat to the village and it’s residents who live there.

The noise from people standing outside bars/restaurants making noise arriving and leaving at all hours is plam to
see. Rubbish and litter, broken glasses and the disruption caused by people

Using these premises is already at breaking point without allowing it to go on for even longer until the early hours of
the morning.

Traffic noise is also unbearable and taxis coming and going at all hours then arriving and parking across pavements
blocking access because the premises are open until late has become a complete nightmare for normal people who
want to get on with their lives.

The damage to the villages’ reputation as a nice place to live is at risk by granting extensions to licenses.

Allowing this will set a precedent for other bars to try and get extensions on their premises will allow Public Nuisance
and Crime & Disorder to totally get out of control (look what happened fo

The bank square area in Wilmslow) a few years ago it was a warzone for local people and the police were staioned
there all weekend trying to resolve crime & disorder.

Many thanks



Sent: - 2’7 Aprit 2012 12:30

To: H%NTON Amanda; LICENSING (Cheshxre East)
Ce: . .
Subject: The Bubble Room - Your Ref 021018, APPENDIX -

" Dear Mrs Hinton

| wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the Bubble Room’s applications to extend its current,
premises, alcohol, recorded and live music licences up to 2.30 am, as well as.the new applications for
dance, performance and entertainments up to'1 am. You may not be aware, but the Bubble Room
withdrew similar applications in 2008 due to the leve! of opposition from local residents, mcludmg the

Parish Council.

My house is situated only 15 yards from the premises on Stevens Street and | have already experienced
problems with the Bubble Room, which will only get worse if the above applications are approved. These - -
problems have been reported to the Police and the Council’s Environmental Health Department very
recently and also over recent years.

Under the headings required by the Licensing Act 2004, my comments and objections are detailed below:
Public Nuisance

From the time the Bubble Room opened on the corner of London Road and Stevens Street, anti-social
behaviour and late night noise became a problem that did not exist before, and it has only got worse as
time has passed. Recent incidénts have included people arguing and shouting outside my house early in
the morning, car doors banging, cars revving their engines and sounding their horns and illegal parking on
the pavement outside my house, despite the double yellow lines. My boundary wall on The Avenue is
used as a urinal, people have been sick along the same boundary and bottles and glasses have been left
on my property, sometimes broken. Noise from customers gathering on the pavement outside the
Bubble Room is now a permanent feature of life until the early hours, worse at weekends and in fine

weather.,

The'simple fact is that these premises were not constructed or designed for their current use - they are
traditional (Victorian) shop premises. They are not soundproofed or capable of being soundproofed, a
situation made worse by the fact the doors fronting London Road are actually designed to open fully onto
the street. The nature of the premises and how the premises operate, make it impossible for any form of
noise containment. | can hear live music being played inside the premises even when the doors are
closed and have reported two incidents on recent Sunday evenings to the Environmental Health

Department.

The type of building and location on the corner of a residential street makes these premises totally
unsuitable as a late night live music /dance /nightclub/entertainments venue. These are old shop
premises, not nightclub premises.

Noise is already escaping when the premises are fully closed and when the Bubble room doubles in size
(having obtained planning permission to expand into the former Post Office), together with opening
fonger hours, the noise problems can only get worse.

There are also continuing problems with cooking smells coming from the premises, again reported
recently to the Environmental Health Department. Through keeping a diary, as recommended by the

1



: APPENDIX -
Environmental Health Officer, it has'become clear that the tooking smells occur frequently in the early
evening and at weekend lunchtimes.

Crime and Disorder

As ment;oned above, | have had cause to call the Police on a Saturday ﬁight due to the noise coming from
the pa’emises but was told bluntly that they didn't have sufficient manpower to attend the premises. You
then just give up. | have also spoken to PCSO Jim Newns recently, who has informed me that he has also
expressed his concerns to the police officer responsible for licensing matters over traffic, noise and anti-

social behavsour issues.

' Pubhc Safety

As mentloned above, the pavemen’t in front of the premises on London Road is treated as an extens:on of
the premises and the premises are actually designed with this in mind. Customers block the pavement -
area and, with the permanent tables and chairs, make it impossible for pedestrians to pass without
walking on the main road. Customers drink freely outside the premises whilst standing on the pavement.
Waiting taxis block the entrance to Stevens Street and West Street.

Alderley Edge is a village, not a city centre or town centre. There are houses and flats in close proximity

to the high street. Stevens Street is a residential street and the Bubble Room extends 20-25 metres down

Stevens Street - it is not therefore confined to the high street as other licensed premises are in the

- village. The Bubble Room premises are not remote or sufficiently distant from residential homes to carry
on existing activities, let alone those being proposed. If successful, these applications will have a

damaging impact on the village centre and its immediate reSldential nelghbourhood They put profit

before nelghbourlmess

The potential for harm to the ne:ghbourhood is therefore self evident — bigger premfses and longer hours
means more people, more traffic, more noise, more smells and more anti-social behaviour later into the
night. It is as simple as that. | have lived at for 20 years and whilst you put.up with things up
to a point and make adjustments to your life accordingly e.g. by sleeping at the back of the house, these

applications go too far.

In view of the existing problems, please reject these applications as they will only make matters worse.
‘ Enough is enough :

In view of the seriousness of this matter, | would very much hke to attend and speak at any hearing
before the Licensing Justices.

Yours sincerely



Page16 L

.  APPENDIX -2
Sent: 01 May 2012 09:47 ’

To: -~ HINTON, Amanda )

< Subjeetss e et - The Bubble Room Premises Licence Applications - -
Attachments: SCAN4201_000_1.pdf " U
- Dear Amanda

By way of addition to my letter of objection, please find attached a copy letter dated 21 Auguét 2008 from Napthens, i
Solicitors, who acted for the Bubble Room on the last occasion they applied to extend/vary their licence. The letter
is addressed to Mr B Holland, Solicitor, who was representing Alderley Edge Parish Council. ‘

* The one representation referred to was that of the Parish Council as local residents;had not been aware of the
application until after the deadline for objections had passed. The Parish Council therefore took up their concerns
and appointed Mr B Holland to represent it, -

The Bubble Room withdrew their application on that occasion, recognising their application was causing “significant
local concern and unrest”. If they "had no desire to work against the local community" on that occasion, it begs the
question what has changed their minds? '

Tt would therefore be helpful to know how many letters of objection you have received in order to assess whether
legal representation may again be necessary to safeguard the interests of local residents.



APPENDIX -

/////

* Direct Diali - 01254 686211« e P
z:;:itzma' Malcoim. Ire!and@napthnns co.uk o napthens

Dater 21 August 2008 : the legal practice of choice

Our Ref: MFUBUBOOO? -0003

Your Ref: BKH.CMH St Andrews House
- ‘ ' Weliington Street (St Johns)
Mr B Holland BLAGKBURN  BB1 8DB’
Selicitor . . . T 01254 667 733
- 47 Hamilton Squaré . : . F:.01254 681 166
Birkérhaad Ex recephon@napthens co.uk
CH41 88D ‘ W npthefis.do.uk

DX: 17964 BLACKBURN 1

BY FAX AND BY POST
Dear Mr Holland

The Bubbfe Room, Alderley Edge
A;;plxcatmn fo Vary Premises Licence

Further in the above matér,

Ithas come to our clignts’ itention over the course of the last day or two that although there
hag only been one representation made in relation to their apphcatron, there is Signlfscant
“local congern and unrest in telation 1o the extended hours that they are seéeking.

It is our optmon that because the partics concemed have not submitted representa’c:ons or
requested permission {6 attend within the appropriate time frames, their views could not be
voiced before the lscens:ng sub-committée. However, desptte ouf opinion, our clients are
conscxentious operators who Have no des&re to work dgainst the local community v, For that
réasoi;, théy have instructed us to withdraw their application.

We would be grateful if you would treat this as formal notification ¢f thé same and kindly
acknowledge receipt,

Yours faithfully

Napthens LLP, Solicitors

Napthens..f LP, Regzslered oﬁ“ce 7'Wnckley Square. Preston. Laneashire, PR1 34D,
Nag ed p registered in England and Wa%es No 00325775,
é ap ﬁe, LLP who is not i partnership for e purpeses

0, A Hist of 3 i3 le from our reglstered offics, },’;”" ‘”~_§Q’
Regulated by the Solicitors Regu ation Authonty Th:s ﬁrm does net accept service by emall ‘\L{ \\\i,,
\ ¥
\'-..\ 4.*}"
D™ W

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



APPENDIX -3

" Amanda Hinton ~
Licensing Officer
Cheshire East Council
Town Hall :
Macclesfield Cheshire
SK10 1DX

24™ April 2012

" Dear Ms Hinton |

Re Application fo extem_:l license 0210181 Bu!éb!e Room Alderley Edge

flive; oni Stevens Street Alderiéy Edge, no-more than ten metres across
the road from the rear of the Bubble Room premises.

The above application by the Bubble Room ( Bluemantle Group) located so closely

to residential property that lies inside a Conservation Area ( my property is inside

this area) has-to be inappropriate, | hope you agree? The disruption to the amenity

. of living where | do is already marked especially since the Bubble Room first
opened. We are blighted by noise, incansiderate parking, cooking smells and
drunken loutish behaviour, largely from the Bubble Room clientele.

There is no doubt that further extending the licensing hours and allowing live music -

to be played unit midnight and recorded music to 1am will further damage the

~ amenity of my home and living there with my family. Surely these sort of hours
should be the preserve of Town Centre venues, not small residential villages like

Alderley Edge; they are inappropriate. : '

My drive is constantly blocked by cars and taxis illegally parked, during the day, at
midnight and ‘even later. People shouting and screaming outside mineand my
children’s bedroom windows, people throwing bottles, slamming car doors,
arguing, urinating in the street already happens; to increase the disruption would
be a step too far. The Bubble Room used to be a small Italian Restaurant, the

_property next door fronting London Rd (that they have permission to expand into)
used to be a Post Office, neither premises is suitable for live music as they have no
sound proofing. ' ' ‘

Especially between Thursday night and Sunday at midnight Stevens Street outside
my house is extremely noisy into the early hours. More noise from music being
played in the venue; more customers standing on the street; more disruption and
noise from vehicles arriving and leaving; more litter; more broken bottles left on
the street; all of these will no doubt be a consequence of longer licensing hours
and permission being granted for music to be played until 1am.

| don’t want to stop any'one"s fun, 1 like to go out and enjoy music and a drink, but
there is a time and a place for it that’s not Stevens Street Alderley Edge at

2.00am.



APPENDIX -¢

Amanda Hinton
Licensing Officer
Cheshire East Council
Town Hall
Macclesfield
Cheshire SK10 1DX

25th April 2012
Licence Application 021018

Dear Ms Hinton '

We write to object to the requested extension of licensing hours for The Bubble Room, Alderley Edge on
the grounds that the level of noise from music and conversations comblned with movement of people and
cars so late into the night is more appropraate to city and town venues and would cause great nuisance in
the village setting. In our view any such extension would have a dramatic and unacceptable impact upon
the village centre and surrounding residential areas.

Yours sincerely



APPENDIX -5 °

30 April 2012
Amanda Hinton
Licensing Officer
Cheshire East Council
Town Hall
Macclesfield

Dear Amanda Hinton ' | N | B

Tt is regrettable that, once again, licensing hours may be extended at a bar / restaurant
in our village. I should like to make it plain that a license to consume alcohol until
2.30am with a 30 minute ‘drink-up’ time is unacceptable. I can only reiterate that the
extension will cause many additional unnecessary and unwanted problems. These
issues include noise, anti-social behaviour, parking and litter.

Trafford Road is already a favourite place for parking as bars extend their premises
and more and more people come into the-village to take advantage of the extra hours
drinking. My hedge, drive and front garden are frequently dotted with litter over the
week-end, as visitors get ‘tanked up’ with cans before they start, and finish off with

. cans in their cars on the way home. - . -

In the past, on Spring and Summer evenings the ‘chat’ from London Road can easily

‘be heard at my address and in my garden, as can the staff clearing up, moving bottles
and bins in the small hours and then staff and owners car doors banging as they leave.
This will now be exterided to at least 4am on” Thursday, Friday and Saturday.

The boundaries outside the Bubble Room are not adhered to. ‘Hangers-on’ chat
_ alongside the decking, drinks in hand, fuither extending the business. Pushing a
buggy with children in tow is not an easy task for most mums. ’

Parking regulations are already abused. Cars park on every available piece of roadside
— often selfishly right round the Stevens Street corner where the Bubble Room is
situated. In addition, imagine for one moment where the parking for Pizza Express
will be!

] am not against people enjoying their free time but the village is not getting any

. longer, larger-or wider. It appears to ‘imploding’ as more and-more Jandlords price - -
small; independent businesses out of the market, and owners exploit and demand
every square inch to be used to make way for table and drinking space.

I strongly object to this application.



. Page S

Licensing Officer,Cheshire East Council, APPENDIX -§
Town Hall, Macclesfield. Chechire. - : 28.4.2012

Dear Mrs Hinton,
Ref 021018. Bubble Roorn Alderley Edgé,

I write with regard to the above application and raise the greatest objection, querying the legality of
any such proposal, let alone the many anti social issues which héve_ only come about in the village
since this “night club” opened. Such issues can neither be condoned by the landiord Bluemantie nor
approved of by Cheshire East Council. '

The licensing objectives are:- -

Thé prevention .of crime and disorder
Public safety

The ;‘ireven't.io'n of public rivisance
The protectmn of children from harm,

We have overcrowd:ng of the pavement cooking smeiis argu:ng and shoutmg ou’tsnie the premises,
illegal parkmg, urinating in public, vom1tmg and sounding of hornsloud engine noise way intg'th
night.

! do not con5|der thls to be gwmg Qrotectlon to Ioca! ressdents whose !:ves are bixghted by
dssturba e and ant: soc:a! behawour” and thr: vs'the !aw

e Jreted and actioned i IS another matter, this failure alIows the Bubb}es 1o0m happ:!y

Jys tag“‘ to the detnment of the vdlage in generai and parttcularly o those fiving'in close
without a care and this to the l;censees very conszderable monetary gain.

ne 'go stop thls'~’ | would hke to thmk Chesh;re East Licensing, our locaf pansh
ésidents of Alder?ey Edge will do their best.

lam hapefu! {he hcensmg jUSl‘!CES are made aware of this letter and | would seék to aftend any
hearing ahid wou%d ask y\ou to ;(éép me Informed please.




Page 22 2318

Attention of Amanda Hinton. 20.5.2012
Westfields, Middlewich Road19.5.2012
Sandbach. Cheshire CW11 1HZ
Dear Mrs Hinton
Application 021018 Bubble Room. Alderley Edge.

1 thank you for your letter of the 2nd May 2012 and would request that the licensing council are
mindful of a number of points relating to this licensing application.

“Mr and Mrs Mason” are asking the C.E.C for approval to change the licence from a bar restaurant to
a full blown nightclub within 30 ft of private houses, extending the drinking, dancing and karaoke
untit 3 pm with the subsequent anti social behaviour carrying on late into the night.

“Mr and Mrs Mason” are currently unable to lawfully control the current license activities nor do
they wish to. This is supported by reports, letters and evidence already in your possession. I enclose
a recently taken photo of the detritus left at the back door of these premises, as yet another
example.

There are some 20 licensed premises in the village of which some 10 are restaurants with alcohol
licenses, the name over each door is quite clear, that these are dining establishments. Conversely d
“The Bubble room” by inference is principally an expensive and exclusive drinking establishment
causing the mayhem that it does to local inhabitants in particular and the village in general .

It will continue fo do so unless action is taken on this aione..

A further point, only 30 feet away, the Perlada Building; planning permission was recently refused
under 12/0137M {3™ May) on the basis of unneighbourliness and | quote ,

The proposed use would cause an unocceptable level of noise to the detriment of the amenities of the
occupiers of nearby residentiol property. The approval of the development would therefore be
contrary to the national policy guidance, thereby causing harm to the objectivies of those policies.
Why then should any further nuisance be considered by Cheshire East 2.

Personal opinion cannot be grounds for any such application but just how long will it be beforel the
Jeeves shop next door, is also included in this venture ?.

Why was it that only last week did “Mr and Mrs Mason” sought through their solicitors in Blackburn
to bring about some kind of “neighbourly” conciliation of which you are aware?

Sincerely.






RQM«M/ Resome E%Z@’nmm . | )
SR - . APPEND?X -7 :

e hetin 021018

M by Gre ffc e - ommiig o |
Acots ~ &w,@(, @/Qn\ﬁ%@ﬁ“m %,@W Lzt _
%7 ko t, &&@@(Z&& Cars oy g
i Bot St Sonth S5, Grac e @4@&,@%@
Incaned Ltr Wil oo o, b

haee dbo ol oo e oxtzmsion
Rl o outolsss Seutfy bt e
the Bulible Lo noor, dnabhe &
| Offecaty 1bon eromainy  SloengE S
. pith. o whaledos {Q/ut,ggw or 5/@%,“,{
oty st e aerand i doveid
( af/g:r Haw  Convenitnces ¢ ”g/(\g,% o \/Mg
Lo, (amem;mb* @é/ b avord e
riado o] e Locct toidonls B{J Y darle.

/B
e S




"APPENDIX -8
Sent: 24 April 2012 17:40 :
~_To; LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: ref 021018 Bubble Room Licence Extension

FAQ Amanda Hinton. We live on the corner of The Avenue and Stevens Street, Jjust a stone's throw from

* The Bubble Room and so far we have been happy to see their business flourish. Even the expansion into the
old Post Office site would be fine if it entailed more of the same. However, the planned extension of their
licence into the early hours for live music and entertainment purposes is a step too far, Alderley Edge is a
village not a town or city and does not lend itself to having a nightclub at its core. The outcome will be an

. increase in rowdy, drunken and possibly criminal behaviour close to-a predominantly residential area, an
increase in noise from traffic and customers in the early hours and a risk to public safety with obstruction to
roads and pavements from waiting taxis and drinkers. This is a frightening development and not one we
would wish to see the light of day. I hope therefore that you will be able to turn down this licence extension
and maintain the status quo in our residential neighbourhood. '



Sent: 24 April 2012 15:57 \ ’ . ' L
To: LICENSING (Cheshire Eas) -- | APPENDIX -3
- Subject: FW: Application No 021018 extension of licence FAO Amanda Hinton :

Dear Amanda

I am writing to strongly object to any licence extension of the Bubble Room which is situated on a corner plot and has
just been given permission to extend its business into the property next door.

This business is on a corner plot leading into Stevens Street, which is a one way residential street. At present with the
* unit being based on the corner with outdoor seating facilities the customers already block the pedestrian pathways,
not keeping within the decked area and causing obstruction and menace to those who pass. There is already drifting
of customers onto the side streets as they take their drink outside leaving bottles and cigarette packets on residents
garden walls, kerbsides and garden edges for the tax paying residents to clear up. .
To allow a late night ficence will exasperate this situation. The longer the drinking hours the more antisocial behaviour
will occur and to a greater extent. ' ' ‘

To add to this a licence for live and recoded music to all the nearby housing would be a real detriment to the well
being of all residents who are trying to sleep get families to sleep soundly and safely. There is also the potential harm
to children of ali ages either being tempted into bars which have open door policies and strangers who may wish harm
on them. : ,

The noise factor of allowing late night music with an open door policy and a building which js not soundproofed is not
acceptable by any standards and the noise control will be needed taking up Police time to investigated added
complaints which need not happen in the first instance if this is controlled by not allowing a late licence and live and -
recorded music. ‘

At present retail shops are complaining about having to remove vomit and bottles from their fronts after weekend
revelry and would not be happy about any late night licensing as it leaves their shop fronts vulnerable to damage and
again would lead to more security on shop fronts taking away any semblance of community.

Added to this the external noise as customers leave the premises drifting off down residential streets looking for lifts
home, added increased vehicles picking up and dropping people off. This is not a linear placed premises and will not,
contain noise, public nuisance, safety, crime and disorder to one spot the damage will drift outwards. This a small
village where residents live well within the shops. In fact residents have been increasing due to the addition of many
flats which have been built i the last 10 years to create a more vibrant day time shopping foot fall not to bring in night
life where only the bar owner enjoys increased profit.

Kind Regards



~ Page 27

Sent: 23 April 2012 20:38 | e 17
To: LICENSING (Cheshire: East) . | | APF’END%____‘W

Subject: Objection to Bubble Room - Extension of Licence (Application No. ©21018)
Dear e FAREER T

I am writing to object to the requested Extension of Licence (Appllcatlon No. ©21018) by
the Bubble Room on London Road in Alderley Edge.

The Extension requested is ﬁotally at odds with the énvironment in which the premises is
situated. Alderley Edge is a small village, with a large number of families. The Extension
of Licence will impact negatively on the residents and environment of the village:

Public Nuisance - We already experience disturbance. late at night from.customers and staff.
leaving the premises, as. well as encountering some of the less pleasant aspects of. .
customers' late night walks home - from broken glasses and bottles to vomit on the
streets. This situation can only deteriorate with an extension of opening hours. With the
expansion of .the site, the proposed Extension of Licence will also result in a significant
increase in noise emitting from the pr“emlses, which is unacceptable given the proximity to
residential roads.

Crime & disorder - the Extension of Licence will undoubtedly result in an increase of
drunken and rowdy behaviour. The village does not have the policing levels required to
support: this threat, and residents should not have to live in fear of the effects.

It is higﬁly inappropriate for this Extension to be granted to a premises in a small
village. The type of entertainment and opening hours requested are suited to a major
conurbation with the infrastructure and the population to support them. Approving the

- extension will bring no tangible benefit to the village. We will not see an increase in
trade in local shops - which will all be shut at this this time of night, it will not
_enhance the living environment of the village and can only act as a blight on the
community.

I hope you are able to reject the Extension application.

Yours sincerely,



sentt . ‘27.April201216:31 Page 28 - | |
To: HINTON, Amanda; LICENSING (Cheshire East) L

Ce: ‘
i . . N . s 14
Subject: Extension of Licence - application no 021018 ) APPENDIX 1 1

Dear Mré Hinton

The Bubble Room in Alderley Edge has applied for a significant extension to its prenises licence until 2.30am,
ifcluding live music untit midnight and recorded music until 1am Thursday to Saturday. New licence applications have
also been submitted for dancing, performance and entertainment until 1am Thursday to Saturday. Sunday to
Thursday times are until midnight.

We wish to object to this application in the strongest possible terms.

We live in The Avenue, only 25 yards from these premises and in the Conservation area and already experience
problems with the Bubble Room which did not exist prior to the Bubble Room opening in the village. | am aware
problems have been reported to the Police and the environment health department over recent years. There can only
be an exacerbation of these problems if the applications are approved.

Alderley Edge is not a city centre or even a town centre and the premises are totally unsuitable for use as a late night
night club.

We object under the Licensing act 2004 as follows;

~ Public Safety

During current opening hours, customers drink freely outside the premises blocking tfie pavement area whilst standing
on the pavement. There are permanent tables and chairs outside making it impossible for pedestrians to pass without
being forced onto London Road. The pavement is treated as part of the licensed premises and it is impossible to pass
with a child's pushchair or a wheelchair. ' » :

Stéven's Street is a residential street and there are houses and flats adjacent to the premises. The premises already
extend along Steven's Street rather than being confined to the main road, London Road. The premises are too close
to residential premises as it is, without extending their activities. ' ‘

Taxis and‘ vehicles already park and wait illegally on double yeitow lines , causing hazards to pedestrians and other
motorists. ' ’ o :

There wifi be a very detrimental effect upon the village and its residents if these applfoations are not rejected. ‘ _

Public Nuisance

Since the opening of the Bubble Room there has been problems which did not exist previously. Late night noise, and
anti social behaviour has been a problem, where none existed previously. We are horrified as parents to see The
‘Avenue used as a urinal and where customers have been sick. Bottles and-glasses, often broken, are left along the
Avenue, where young children live and play. It is nothing short of dangerous and scandalous.

We hear people shouting, speaking loudly on their mobiles and vehicles revving engines and sounding horns in the
early hours. It is much worse in the fine weather when customers congregate on the pavements in the surrounding
area. We have to go to work and our children to school in the mornings and this is simply unacceptable in a
residential area. :

The problems are compounded by the fact that these premises are simply not suitable for the purpose for which they
are being used. These are Victorian shops, not nightclub premises. They are not soundproofed, nor are they capable
of s0 being. The planners added to the problem by approving the windows and doors which open completely onto the
street. It is impossible to contain any noise or music, live and recorded. ‘



'Page gy APPEND,XH :

. The Bubble Room is extending into the old Post Office and with the increase in the size of the premises, the public
nuisance and unneighbourlyness can only increase, even without the current application to extend the licensing hours.

Crime and Disorder

An increase in drunken and disorderly conduct, rowdy behaviqur, anti - soctalconduct is éomlpfe’ceiy u'n'a'ccéptable"in a
residential area. As parents of teenagers, with other local families with younger children, how can we educate our
youngsters in sensible behaviour when this appalling behaviour is present on their doorstep ?

Harm to Chiidreh

Our children are now of an age where they visit friends locally which means they are faced with anti social behaviour
and the resulting evidence of this behaviour as they walk home from visiting friends locally. Surely, this is
unacceptable ?

3
¥

The Bubble Room in Bramhall does not have such anti social opening hours as the current proposed hours for
Alderley Edge. The Bramhall premises are open 11am -11 pm Monday - Thursday, and 10am - 12pm Friday -
Sunday. Please do not allow Alderley Edge to become a late night strip of bars for outside visitors who have little or no
regard for residents, to the detriment of the local residents. : : ,

If this application were allowed, the potential for harm is enormous. Larger premises, and longer opening hours will
increase the noise, traffic, anti - social behaviour into the early hours and exacerbate the existing problems.

In view of the serious nature of this appiicatipn, we would, wish {o attend any hearing of the Licensing Justices.

Yours sincerely



Sent; 29 April 2012 18:47
“To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Applicn 0221018 Bubble Room Extension of License
Dear Amanda Hinton
| write to object to the extension of licence for the Bubble Room Aldelrey Edge. N

These premises are on the corner of a residential street. Noise from live music unti m»Ednight and recorded music until
1am are not appropriate in this setting. ' ' -

| frequently use Stevens Street as a route to access my house. Very often, in fact it is almost normal for cars and taxis
to be parked on double lines on both London Road and Stevens Street making this a dangerous corner. Several times
| have met with cars coming the wrong way down this one-way street making the area even more dangerous.

Noise and traffic problems will be increased with the enlargement of the Bubble Room and the extension of licence. |
therefore strongly object to this application:

Yours sincerely,



Pagew3‘1

APPENDIX 13

Sent: 29 Apn[ 2012 14:40
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Bubble Room ref 021018

For the attention of Amanda Hinton ;
- Tlive on Chapel Road and write to mform you that I strongly object to the Bubble Room being
granted extended drinking hours and authonty 1o play music until 1 am

because this place will be more of a nuisance than it is now. On warm dry evenings there is a
large crowd of noisy and no doubt drunken young people outside the premises late at

night drinking and smoking and spilling out onto London Road and Stevens Street and making
the turn by vehicle into Stevens Street hazardous. This occurs particularly on Fridays and
Saturdays and the following morning much litter in the form of cigarette ends and empty paokets
and bottles and cans will be évident. If permission for dancing and entertainment were to be
granted also the place would éffectively be a "night club" and the centré of a small vﬂlage is
clearly an unsuitable location for such,

On busy nights cars are parked without regard for regard for safety or parking regulations in -
every available space on the highways, and even the pavement on occasions, because all the
customers want to park as close to the place as possible and this situation will get worse.

The business is clea:fly profitable with it's existing licences and with 1arger premises will be
more so and there is no necessfcy to make matters for the residents. |



APPENDIX 14

Via E mail
30 April 2012

Amanda Hinton
Licensing Officer

- Cheshire East Council

Town Hall
Macclesfield
Cheshire SK10 1DX

Dear Ms Hinton

Bubble Room — Extehsion of License (Application No 021018

| am writing to object to the extension to licensing hours and. the application for
live music, dancing, performance and entertainments license (eg Karaoke etc) for

~ the following reasons:

The Bubble Room is located in a in a predominantly residential area, where
there are residential properties adjoining or flats above. Alderley Edge is
not a city centre or even a town centre — it is a small village. This proposal
to increase licensing & the application for an entertainment license would
materially harm the amenities of occupiers of residential property by virtue
of noise, disturbance, traffic, and parking. These buildings have not been
constructed for this type of activity and have not been soundproofed and with
doors opening onto the pavement will make noise containment near impossible.

Public Safety/ Public Nuisance/Crime & Disorder

The above application does not take into account previous complaints which
were raised concerning noise and anti-social behaviour when the owners of the
premises sought to further extend their licensing hours previously. The current
proposal to extend licensing hours and the request for an entertainment licence
in this location will only compound these problems which still exist. Thereis a
continual overspill of noisy revelers outside the Bubble Room in the evening both
down the side of Steven Street and on London Road —weekend scenes
resembles a city ‘Street Party’. There are sometimes as many as 40/50 people



APPENDIX 14

~ overspilling the pavement and on the road of Steven Street corner. The noise is
unbearable late at night, especially during the Summer nights when houses close
by need to open their windows. We hear shouting, screaming & swearing, we
also find many broken bottles and glassés on the grass verge on The Avenue
and areas of vomit which we never experienced before the Bubble Room used
the premises. We have experienced patrons from the Bubble Room urinating on
our drive and jumping in a skip we had outside our house.

The key issue here is that The Bubble Room is not a restaurant;put a Bar and, if
this application goes ahead, will be no different to a ‘Nightclub’. If’s patrons
currently use the pavement and outside space as a place to party and to be
seen late into the night when they have been drinking considerable
amounts of alcoho! which creates loud noise during unsociable hours, ina
highly populated residential area ~ the noise and problems from the
Bubble Room can be heard streets away! Music can be heard coming from
the premises, not just when the doors fronting London Road are open, as clearly
the premises are not adequately soundproofed. Customers visiting and standing
outside the premises up to 2 a.m. and staff leaving the premises after this time
also create noise and disturbance e.g. by shouting and banging of car doors.

| really do not understand why the Borough Plan, local Councillors and resident
opinions are continually ignored in these matters. | feel as though we are
parallysed to influence anything in our village anymore.



Page 34 e
APPENDIX 1 5
Sent: 01 May 2012 11:38 ' '
To: LICENSING

Subject: Ref: 021018 The Bubble Room
Dear
Amanda

I'm sure you will have received many emails re. The Bubble Room and I anticipate most are ‘anti', Itoo am
in this camp and whilst I would want each and every business to succeed in the village I believe the new
licence application will take the venue beyond an acceptable position primarily because of noise and social

impact. ;
- I am a regular 'diner' in Alderley Edge and appreciate that, especially in summer, having a buoyant Saturday

night provides a great atmosphere in the village. But for this to be extended to 1pm so that, in effect, the
Bubble Room becomes a nightclub in all but name is wrong. The precedent it will set and will cause others
to apply; I suspect the 'soon to open’ The Botanist would follow suit. In truth, I do not believe that The
Bubble Room would take any serious note of noise should this go ahead, the number of people spilling out
to chat and smoke will increase and, with an existing issue of taxis queueing outside residents’ apartments
this will also become a great deal worse.

Panacea is the perfect venue so let's keep it that way.
1Y P y

Yours sincerely



Page 35

e APPENDIX 106

_

Direct Dial: =

Emaii: th

Date: gh May 2012 n ap e-n S

solicitors

Our Ref: MF1/BUB0002-0001

Your Ref: Greenbank Court, Challenge Way
Greenbank Business Park

_ Blackburn  BB15QB

To Whom it May Concern T: 01254 667 733

F: 01254 681 166

E: blackburn@napihieris.co.uk
W: napthens.co.uk
DX: 745450 Blackburn 12

To Whom it May Concern

Re: The Bubblie Room, Aiderley Edge
Application for a Premises Licence

I have been instructed by the Applicant in relation to the above matter and as such, | have had sight
of your objection to the application for a premises licence.

As you may already be aware, the Licensing Act 2003 (which is the primary piece of legislation
governing matters such as this) and the associated Guidance strongly encourages a spirit of
“parinership working', with open lines of communication between app icants, responsible authorities,

local businesses and local residents. In addition the operators of the Bubble Room, Mr & Mrs Mason

osed that the
neeting will take place at the Bubble Room on Tuesday 15" May at 19.30 anc attendance would
be very much appreciated. | am away on annual leave untit Sunday 13" May, but wouild be grateful if

the address for which appears above.
1 look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

@ Malcolm F Ireland

Head of Leisure & Licensing
for Napthens LLP, Solicitors

Napthens LLP.-Registered office; 7 Winckley Square, Preston, Lancashire, PR13JD,
Napthens L dfimited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No OC325775.-
The term “pariner” indicates a member of Nagthens LLP who Is not in partnership for the purposes
© o gh the Partnership Act 1890, A list of members fs avallable from our registered office.
" Regulated by the Salicliors Regulation Autriorty. This firm dogs not'accept service by email




Page 36
APPENDIX 17
From: LOMAS, Brenda
Sent: 06 June 2012 10:49
To: 'Malcoim Ireland’
Cc: CADMAN, Nikki : ,
Subject: RE: The Bubble Room, Alderley Edge - Premises Licence application

Dear Mr Ireland

Thank you for your e-mail and attached altered plans towards addressing my concerns of noise
arising from the increased area of outdoor seating by patrons and also the potential escape of
internally generated noise via the formerly proposed sliding / folding frontage (i.e. in the former post
office part of the overall Bubble Room premises). | would confirm that the new plans and stipulated
operating hours (as attached to the e-mail dated 1st June 2012) have addressed the concerns of this
Service and that | am now in a position to withdraw my objection. : '

regards

Brenda

Brenda Lomas

Enforcement Officer
Cheshire East Council
Public Protection and Health
Town Hall, Market Place
Macclesfield

SK10 1EA

From: Malcolm Ireland Sent: 01 June 2012 15:37
To: LOMAS, Brenda
Subject: FW: The Bubb!e Room, Alderley Edge

Hi Brenda,

Foliowing on from our earlier telephone conversation, please find attached the amendments we have
already proposed and a plan showing the new intended layout retaining the post office frontage and
incorporating the sound barrier.

My uhders_tanding is that, in terms of sound attenuation, this is actually an imp’"rovémeht on the
existipg external area. '

Once again, | would be grateful if you would confirm that this addresses your concerns sufficiently to
enable you to withdraw your objection. . B N

| look forward to hearing from you. -
Kind regards,

Maicolm F ireland
Head of Leisure & Licensing
Napthens LLP :



Page 37

{011 ou Bap 00T T ®oTeos |

0P oINS ‘ortuedydy ‘abpy Aoradpry pRoy uopuoT b

pesodoxg se urITd
I0OTH punoxd

JUBINRLSSI puR IBQ

woox STqqnqg Syl

' Kgbutprodde papudme vdxw

buyzees Teuxsjyxs pesodoxd pur ‘pouUTEILX pEOR UOPUST G

o3 efeyuoxy Teursing (Z1/90/10} ¥ NOISIATE

sasacd ZT (2332L1) Zm9T
VSR POSUSDTY TPUIDIXS 39N

SIBA00 £F (ZITEEYI) QWSET
eoOXe PSSUIVTY TRUIIJUT DN

0poN
@RPIT0d
BBy asg geag
Qi WEO,
4 uEed poyoo) deoy mz
@ B.oHlm.nmu svap Gegy
5 ode3s] vy
sppoiguogueg  sedsnbupa L4
soysinbuRky aiid 254 10388 pareapusy (5es1
/m% [ uonsanp ‘popucid MY Gady
HOLE UG 200p o
sogmnlug kg ~{FE52 {518}
1prog K IaRusd M4 RAOU BIBAGE AU
Y @ 1960 Roofisws St 80a0U B3
nmw 40 DT et e 522001p2
SEIFSINONITNE =
E:E TSHDIONR

e oopas s
0P 975 S0
4} JY BUD 223 1Y JieH
365G [ozaa}
JGpUnos
i
5 'y
WG uugy
el
B Ry o
) &
TEBYAY
“BUREI

3QAZS SUBADRS

4

wb%Y HOBT ¥ OPIA $0ZT Xozdde

T2 At

e £a°1F AREE:

A PR e Ema
FRBIN G

ussIns pazodoxy

R

ST F SN 18T S RRG

PTRE

¥t ¥

§6°1 30

13
¥9TTE AN %o
so-et avis!
m e 2
sazow ox T
CE°7 REg 19°FT 148
8E°¢ 13
k e +
2 srre i} €673 ¥4 + r.llw
6325 o) 6676 1 i
200z antsft 1
i + [
..v.u rIUET T8 oy

€5iEL A

A N

+ +
R i wel 4
5T T Buproalbutpits P

+

IRTS

Inveed

Trw 3,47
FURXY]

+
$€°6 13

m
M@ﬂ
W
M
|

3

Boeve




Page 38

BUBBLE ROOM, ALDERLEY EDGE

APPLICATION
Live Music

Monday 09:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 23:00
Wednesday 09:00 —23:00
Thursday  09:00 — 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 00:00
Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday 09:00 — 23:00

Recorded Music

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00
Thursday  09:00 — 01:00
Friday 09:00 ~ 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 —~ 00:00

Performances of Dance

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday  09:00 —01:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 — 01:00

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

PROPOSED

Monday 19:00 — 22:30
Tuesday 19:00 - 22:30
Wednesday 19:00 —22:30
Thursday 19:00 - 00:00
Friday 19:00 ~ 00:00
Saturday 19:00 — 00:00
Sunday 19:00 — 22:30

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 — 00:00
Thursday  09:00 —01:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 — 00:00

Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove

Anything of a Similar Description to Live Music / Recorded Music /

Performances of Dance

Monday 09:00 — 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00
Thursday  09:00 —~01:00
Friday 09:00 — 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

Monday  09:00 —22:30
Tuesday 09:00 — 22:30
Wednesday 09:00 —22:30
Thursday  09:00 - 01:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 —22:30



Page 39

Provisions of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music

Monday 09:00 — 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00
Thursday  09:00 - 01:00
Friday 09:00 — 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 — 00:00

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Provisions for Entertainment Facilities for Dancing

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 ~ 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday  09:00 - 01:00
Friday 09:00 — 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove

09:00 -~ 22:30
09:00 — 22:30
09:00 —22:30
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 ~ 01:00
09:00 — 22:30

Provision for Entertainment Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar

Description to Making Music / Dancing

Monday 09:00 ~ 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 ~ 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday  09:00 - 01:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 ~ 01:00
Sunday 09:00 ~ 00:00

Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 — 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 —00:30
Thursday  23:00 —02:30
Friday 23:00 — 02:30
Saturday 23:00 - 02:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:30

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

09:00 - 22:30
09:00 — 22:30
09:00 —22:30
09:00 -~ 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 —22.30

23:00 — 00:30
23:00 - 00:30
23:00 - 00:30
23:00 - 01:30
23:00 - 01:30
23:00 - 01:30
23:00 - 00:30



Page 40

Supply of Alcohol

Monday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday 10:00 — 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00 Tuesday 10:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00 Wednesday 10:00 ~ 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 02:00 Thursday 10:00 ~ 01:00
Friday 09:00 - 02:00 Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 ~ 02:00 Saturday 10:00 — 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 — 00:00

Opening Hours

Monday 08:00 - 00:30 Monday 08:00 — 00:30
Tuesday 08:00 - 00:30 Tuesday 08:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 08:00 — 00:30 Wednesday 08:00 - 00:30
Thursday  08:00 — 02:30 Thursday  08:00 —01:30
Friday 08:00 — 02:30 Friday 08:00 - 01:30
Saturday 08:00 - 02:30 Saturday 08:00 — 01:30
Sunday 08:00 - 00:30 Sunday 08:00 — 00:30

CONDITIONS OFFERED IN APPLICATION

Members of staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the
Licensing Objectives so as to prevent crime and disorder, prevent public nuisance, promote
public safety and promote the protection of children from harm.  Said training will be
documented and will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

In the absence of the Designated Premises Supervisor, another individual (whose identity
should be known to other members of staff) should be nominated to deputise for him or her.

At least one personal licence holder will be present whenever the supply or sale of alcohol is
being undertaken, except in the case of emergency.

Hot and cold food will be available at all times that the premises are open to public and the
supply of alcohol is taking place.

Service to patrons who are seated in the external area shall be by way of waiter or waitress.
CCTV will be installed at the premises. Said CCTV shall:

» Record during all hours that the premises are open to the public;

e Include upon any recording the date and time of said recording;

» As a minimum, record a d head and shoulders image of each individual who enters
the premises through the main entrance, the said image to be of evidential quality;
and

¢ Retain images for a minimum of 28 days, with said images being produced to an
authorised officer upon demand.

The Premises Licence Holder, or a nominated representative will be conducted, and an
appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment.



Page 41

Freguent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken, particularly with regard to the
external area, to ensure that there is no accumulation of empty containers around the
licensed premises.

Whenever any form of reguiated entertainment is taking place at the premises, regular
assessments shall be made of any noise emanating from the premises. In the event that any
noise is likely to cause a disturbance to any local residents, remedial action shall be taken.
Said assessments shall be recorded and made available to an authorised officer upon
request.

The volume of amplified sounds used in connection with entertainment shall at all times be
under the control of the licensee or the management and the controlling mechanism shall be
operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public.

There shall be adequate supervision and control over any external areas of the premises to
prevent any disturbance to any residents in the vicinity of the premises.

There shall be a ‘Challenge 25’ scheme in operation at the premises, requiring any individual
who appears to be under the age of twenty-five to prove that they are over the age of
eighteen. In the event that the individual is unable fo provide said identification, then the sale
of alcohot will be refused. The only forms of identification which are acceptable are:-

A UK photocard driving licence;

A valid passport

A PASS-accredited proof of age card; or

Any other form of identification previously agreed with representatives of the Police
Licensing Department.

All staff who are involved with the sale of alcohol will receive fraining in relation to the
‘Challenge 25’ scheme. Records to evidence said training will be made available to an
authorised officer upon request.

Persons under the age of eighteen will not be permitted on the premises unless accompanied
by a responsible adult.

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

Whenever live music is being hosted by the premises, windows and doors will be kept ciosed,
except for the purposes of access and egress or in the event of an emergency. This condition
shall not apply to the external door at the main public entrance to the premises, but shall
apply to the internal lobbied door at the main public entrance {o the premises.

Any windows which abut the public highway on Stevens Street will have the benefit of
secondary glazing to minimise the escapage of noise.

Prior to licensable activities taking place, a risk assessment will be carried out. An
appropriate number of SIA registered door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said
risk assessment. When on duty, door supervisors will be instructed to prevent patrons from
going beyond the curtilage of the premises onto the street.  They will further be instructed to
ensure that patrons behave in such a manner that does not cause any nuisance to local
residents. ‘

Staff will not be permitted to empty bottle bins outdoors after 21:00 or before 09:00 so as not
to cause a disturbance 1o local residents.

Staff will be instructed to leave the premises and the area quietly and with respect for the
needs of local residents when they finish work and leave the premises.



Page 42

APPENDIX 18

Direct Dial;  GESHEERGEED

Email:
Date: 6™ June 2012
Qur Ref: MFI/BUB0002-0001
Greenbank Courd, Challenge Way
Your Ref:

Greenbank Business Park
Biackburn, BB1 5QB

To Whom It May Concern T: 01254 667733
F: 01254 681166
E: biackburn@napthens.co.uk
W: napthens.co.uk
DX: 745450 Blackburn 12

To Whom |t May Concern,

Re: The Bubble Room, Alderiey Edge
Application for a Premises Licence

Following on from the meeting at The Bubbie Room on the evening of the 15™ May 2012,

{ would firstly like to thank those of you who attended the meeting. | thought that this was a useful
opportunity for those who objected to the application to voice their concerns in more detail, and also
for Mr & Mrs Mason to explain the rationale behind the application and to explore avenues by which
any concerns could be addressed.

As a result of the concerns that were discussed at the meeting, and as a result of Mr & Mrs Mason
having a genuine desire to respect the wishes of the local community, | have been instructed to
propose a number of amendments fo the application. For the sake of clarity, | have put the proposals
in the enclosed document entitied “Proposals”, together with details of what was already contained in
the application.

The proposals are to amend the permitted activities and the permitted timings to mirror those on the
existing premises licence. The only exception to this is with regards fo late night refreshment (the
provision of hot food or drink after 23:00 at night) which, as | explained at the meeting, is something |
believe should be retained because without it the premises would not technically be permitted to
provide customers with a hot coffee after 23:00 each night. There are also some additional conditions
stemming from concerns raised at the meeting.

Finally, | am instructed to propose amendments to the layout of the premises, which can be noted
from the enclosed plan entitled “Revised Plan”. | have also enclosed a copy of the plan which
accompanied the application (*Application Plan”) and a visual (enclosed document entitied “visual’) to
show how the premises will look from the exterior. You will note from these documents the reduced
external area and the sound attenuation barrier to the side of the external area abutfing Stevens
Street.

I would be grateful if you would consider the proposals and then revert back to me with your thoughts.
We are obviously hopeful that these amendments will alleviate your concerns sufficiently to enable
you to withdraw your objection and forego the forthcoming hearing, although you are of course under
no obligation in that regard.

Should you have any queries at all in relation to the proposals then please do not hesitate to contact
me at any time. My direct line and e-mail address appear above and | can also be contacted at any
time on my mobile, the number for which is

Napthens LLP..Ragistered office: 7 Winckiey Square, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 34D,

Napthens LLP i5 a fimited Habilty parinership registered In England and Wales: No OC325775.

The term “partner” indicates a member of Napthens LLP who is not in parinership for the purposes

of the Partnership Act 1890, A list of members is avallable from our registered office. Authorised and Py
reguiated by the Soficitors Regutation Authority. Firm No 462103 This firm does not accept sarvice by email g;@' b

¢ Yy INVESTORS
Y% ¢ IN PEOPLE

Keosdocs\Chents\BUBOOO2\BUB0002-00011622885 doc



Page 43

solicitors

1 look forward to hearing from you.

Malcolm Ireland

Head of Leisure & Licensing
for Napthens LLP, Solicitors

Napthens LLP, Registered office: 7 Winckley Square, Preston, Lancashirg, PR1 3JD.

Napthens LLF s a imited {abifity partnership registered in England and Wales: No OG325778,

The term *partner” indicates a membar of Napthens LLP who Is not in partnership for the purposes
of tha Partnership Act 1860. A list of members is avallable from our registered office. Authorised and

regulated by the Solicitors Reguiation Authority. Firm No 462103 This firm does not aceept service by emall & ‘%

Y, INVESTORS
¢ IN PEOPLE

XAsosdocs\Clients\BUBOOOZ\BU BO002-00011622885.dac



Page 44

BUBBLE ROOM, ALDERLEY EDGE

APPLICATION

Live Music

Monday 09:00 — 23:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 23:00
Wednesday 09:00 —23:00
Thursday  09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 00:00
Saturday 09:00 — 00:00
Sunday 09:00 — 23:00

Recorded Music

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

09:00 — 00:00
09:00 - 00:00
09:00 - 00:00
09:00 — 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 — 01:00
09:00 - 00:00

Performances of Dance

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

09:00 — 00:00
09:00 - 00:00
09:00 - 00:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 00:00

PROPOSED

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove

19:00 — 22:30
19:00 — 22:30
19:00 — 22:30
19:00 — 00:00
19:00 — 00:00
19:00 — 00:00
19:00 — 22:30

09:00 — 00:00
09:00 - 00:00
09:00 — 00:00
09:00 — 01:00
09:00 — 01:00
09:00 — 01:00
09:00 — 00:00

Anything of a Similar Description to Live Music / Recorded Music /
Performances of Dance

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

09:00 - 00:00
09:00 - 00:00
09:00 — 00:00
09:00 ~ 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 00:00

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

09:00 —22:30
09:00 —22:30
09:00 - 22:30
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 22:30



Page 45

Provisions of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music

Monday 09:00 — 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 — 00:00
Thursday  09:00 ~01:00
Friday 09:00 ~ 01:00
Saturday 09:00 — 01:00
Sunday 09:00 — 00:00

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Provisions for Entertainment Facilities for Dancing

Monday 09:00 — 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00
Thursday  09:00 - 01:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 — 00:00

Remove
Remove
Remove -
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove

09:00 ~ 22:30
09:00 — 22:30
09:00 —22:30
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 — 22:30

Provision for Entertainment Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar

Description to Making Music / Dancing

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00
Thursday  09:00 —01:00
Friday 09:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09.00 —~ 00:00

Late Night Refreshment

Monday 23:00 — 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 — 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday  23:00 - 02:30
Friday 23:00 — 02:30
Saturday 23:00 — 02:30
Sunday 23:00 ~ 00:30

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

09:00 - 22:30
09:00 - 22:30
09:00 ~ 22:30
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 - 01:00
09:00 — 22.30

23:00 — 00:30
23:00 —- 00:30
23:00 — 00:30
23:00 —01:30
23:00 - 01:30
23:00-01:30
23:00 — 00:30



Page 46

Supply of Alcohol

Monday 09:00 — 00:00 Monday 10:00 — 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 ~ 00:00 Tuesday 10:00 — 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 —00:00 Wednesday 10:00 —00:00
Thursday  09:00 — 02:00 Thursday  10:00 -01:00
Friday . 09:00-02:00 Friday 10:00 - 01:00
Saturday 09:00 - 02:00 Saturday 10:00 — 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

Opening Hours

Monday 08:00 ~ 00:30 Monday 08:00 — 00:30
Tuesday 08:00 — 00:30 Tuesday 08:00 — 00:30
Wednesday  08:00 — 00:30 Wednesday 08:00 — 00:30
Thursday  08:00 - 02:30 Thursday  08:00 - 01:30
Friday 08:00 —~ 02:30 Friday 08:00 - 01:30
Saturday 08:00 — 02:30 Saturday 08:00 ~ 01:30
Sunday 08:00 — 00:30 Sunday 08:00 — 00:30

CONDITIONS OFFERED IN APPLICATION

Members of staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the
Licensing Objectives so as to prevent crime and disorder, prevent public nuisance, promote
public safety and promote the protection of children from harm.  Said training will be
documented and will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

In the absence of the Designated Premises Supervisor, another individual (whose identity
should be known to other members of staff) should be nominated to deputise for him or her.

At least one personal licence hoider will be present whenever the supply or sale of alcohol is
being undertaken, except in the case of emergency.

Hot and cold food will. be available at all times that the premises are open to public and the
supply of alcohot is taking place.

Service to patrons who are seated in the external area shall be by way of waiter or waitress.
CCTV will be installed at the premises. Said CCTV shalli:

¢ Record during all hours that the premises are open to the public;

e Include upon any recording the date and time of said recording;

e As a minimum, record a d head and shoulders image of each individual who enters
the premises through the main entrance, the said image to be of evidential quality;
and

¢ Retain images for a minimum of 28 days, with said images being produced to an
authorised officer upon demand.

The Premises Licence Hoider, or a nominated representative will be conducted, and an
appropriate number of door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said risk
assessment.



Page 47

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken, particularly with regard to the
external area, to ensure that there is no accumulation of empty containers around the
licensed premises.

Whenever any form of regulated entertainment is taking place at the premises, regular
assessments shall be made of any noise emanating from the premises. In the event that any
noise is likely to cause a disturbance to any local residents, remedial action shall be taken.
Said assessmenis shall be recorded and made available to an authorised officer upon
request.

The volume of amplified sounds used in connection with entertainment shall at all times be
under the control of the licensee or the management and the controlling mechanism shall be
operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public.

There shall be adequate supervision and controf over any external areas of the premises to
prevent any disturbance to any residents in the vicinity of the premises.

There shall be a ‘Challenge 25’ scheme in operation at the premises, requiring any individual
who appears to be under the age of twenty-five to prove that they are over the age of
eighteen. In the event that the individual is unable to provide said identification, then the sale
of alcohol will be refused. The only forms of identification which are acceptable are:-

A UK photocard driving licence;

A valid passport

A PASS-accredited proof of age card; or

Any other form of identification previously agreed with representatives of the Police
Licensing Department.

Ali staff who are involved with the sale of alcohol will receive training in relation to the
‘Challenge 25 scheme. Records to evidence said training will be made available to an
authorised officer upon request.

Persons under the age of eighteen will not be permitted on the premises unless accompanied
by a responsible adult.

PROPOSED ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

Whenever live music is being hosted by the premises, windows and doors will be kept closed,
except for the purposes of access and egress or in the event of an emergency. This condition
shall not apply to the external door at the main public entrance to the premises, but shall
apply to the internal lobbied door at the main public entrance to the premises.

Any windows which abut the public highway on Stevens Street will have the benefit of
secondary glazing to minimise the escapage of noise.

Prior to licensable activities taking place, a risk assessment will be carried out.  An
appropriate number of SIA registered door supervisors will be utilised in accordance with said
risk assessment.  When on duty, door supervisors will be instructed to prevent patrons from
going beyond the curtilage of the premises onto the street. They will further be instructed to
ensure that patrons behave in such a manner that does not cause any nuisance to local
residents.

Staff will not be permitted to empty botile bins outdoors after 21:00 or before 09:00 so as not
to cause a disturbance to local residents.

Staff will be instructed to leave the premises and the area quietly and with respect for the
needs of local residents when they finish work and leave the premises.



sonoN |eos/s e THOS7E Wita
£ XN

. pazanid JOOP 976 S0
01T ou bap 001°'T ©StE0s _ A R o e igms EMM M_\M“w o2 4 Jied
I5b 01N *PATUSSUD ‘9bPE ASTIIPTY POy UOPUOT Lb zuﬁ%& poxoo] dosy (RL {5554] [KSBIEED
00 QL sesp Bas)
Ummomogm se qmnmm opsei oA Eﬁwﬁcg iasd| adesey aiy Swmw%_mu .no..\wmwmu H_w%%awmu
raysinBuiie ol i 128 payeat [6es] B ¥
.Moo H.m ﬁﬂhsonw & L4 GOfRALp ‘popIIE s 4oy *
8 MoK (PUORDANG 203y ih 104 WEjY aseum
szea0s gz {2I3I8GZY upe aaqsnBugxg aud ) 2] ) A SSES AL0IG Bunyby Aouabrowy
JueInelSSI puR IBq e8Ze POSUSDT TPUIDIXS I8N opiaes Ay ﬁﬁw% uﬁmawmawﬁﬂﬂs o) S
Au I N ¥ YN B0 I
woox STqqngq Sy3 519400 G (23386ET) ZWOET SHIRSTIONIIRE — - SToquiAs
eaxe PISUSOT TRUIBIUT BN g “GYION BUBUET

388235 SUDAR}S

80
Cl

uya MIWMO» m -
@Wm

AN

MOQ

t
ekvzuoxy buyp1gh/BEIPTYS

O 1
S
W dli.w wmom wopuoy Ly

sueazug

g (i
-

MO
oBpyay UT XTeR

Page 48

/A

- 45 2 22 .. ST RPN 1 R o
ey ARV o i IR 2L Fn G A i 3 3
o . = o A B A e

3721 *aTR!
5311 Aets

nessa

g
Vot Sorseorti

X3UIT AbTE
30721 e

e e M
L.

—

. S
Py

S TEISHT 026
30001 Aets Bty

GO P NS R SN

07 VIR G B SN 4
2 e

? 4.,
ciﬁ:(fé
P iy

37273 avta
cotet a5

QU T IR S 1 TN N € IV Tlh SN G % 42

¥

07 A AT L, LA Bk D
fen i G N s




Page 49

[ OO0 BORON 1285/8 s YRSS /T WITH
g A9y Q1T ou .mx_wu 00T T STESS _ - - & { . p ampotonsdt I00p 3/5 553 0P 05 $21
FASNTURRY s s B 5 BUO D114 34 oK

IBY OTHS ‘oxTyseyD ‘obpa A9TISPTY ‘DeON UOPUST LY s Weog

b proo; dooy & [$6557) [BEET)

<09 Rlid Jesp dasy

ﬁwmwOan.Hm S® u®vid

spmaquoney s st e IRSSS OR iy
JausinBugag 943 EYTETNITY {628] G
IOOTI PunoId i i P PRt S
QB {PUORADARN 200D 33 I0g Uuepy
SX2400 3 i : ~TE {153 413 ESeY AEG Ny i
JUBINELSSI PUB JBY . ﬁmma@wwq AM@WMMM meuwwm BW%NWME W 94 sws ayzunang Apusiy ) R »Wmausm
L = 5 Brisias o - -
woox oTqang syl v Vo B amos I
sz2400 £6 (233TGYT) ZWGET SRR = SJOqUIAS
*A1SuIp2000T papulwe BIZE voxe MUQWGNUHAH .mmcuﬂuﬁ.m I°N ..MMMM.W?.:E w.mmwuw.M.QZ :m.mmwﬂﬂuﬁ

Buyyess yeuzeyxe pssodoxd pue ‘pouTelvBI PROY UOPUST §P
o3 abvauoay yeuzeaxm (ZT/50/10) ¥ NOISIATM

190IE SUBABYS
popuswe Tese juEeANL)}SOY 03 OULY Py

(ZL /907908 ROISTAET P
b 4 §5¥Y 00BY ¥ OPYX poZT Rozddv
N . fosa 1drave _ ueezag posedesy
M ’ —.llhlJ
L

SO I
m vzl =T = L/ O GO o GO A

4

4

{u3d oILA!

e
&

LEED

)
0
0
@
0
0
O
o
@

(Y I
4

wcwﬂm uepucTy [y

Sueazuz
W

“O o8pIIz wT XreM

NN\

T

i e P
AT

=R

¢

SRS P 9 O IOV SHE SRS 23

Ny

WD

T 58 Y 15 DET 9 E R ST RATIR V1 TS

it gazsbes

ccotnzrge
4 gh s f - y
SR WS S e S DA T W e £SEA At

toren and |
prttpeas

k)
2
o,

0070t 13
+

reoEs - M w

- * 3
132t At “I e e A8 1
s0°28 sz i
- J

£6°5 13

ozc e +
£ -
4

2676 13 R T )

ez +

wesey 3
s Bt )

e
X AN T
reoor Avts

ol ok V€ P S NI AU S
2 IR O WAL B VRS I e TS

BT 3,47
FUERE)

28758 100 3
3t







Paoaa-54

kN

Uy

Rt
G

T
R
R

i .wwwm,m

58

ymrww“
P
Ly

St
xwww WWT
o

Eitigre sy

abp

3 Asisply

‘peoy UOpUOT]

£

Sonas
mfmm

wooy

S

o

s

-

o

i
oAs! <

a5

Rty

a|qqng 8yl

ADISJY 3 pue a
IS DIRSDUD T
diysisutsed u Suppiem
GRARUN0D .
mmzmm T DHHTPYD
N2




Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence: Bubble Room, 45 - 47 London Road, Alderley Edge, Cheshire SK9 7JT
	20120613092131644


